

JOAN HARTMANN
Third District Supervisor



County Administration Building
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, California 93101
Telephone: (805) 568-2192

Date: 03/28/2019 COUNTY OF SANTA BARBARA

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
County of Santa Barbara
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: Appointment of Heather Moselle to BeWell Commission

For placement on the Board of Supervisors agenda for the meeting of: 03/28/2019

I would like to recommend the appointment/ reappointment of the following person to the : BeWell Commission

Salutation: Mr Mrs Ms.

Full Name of Appointee: Heather Moselle

Address:

City/State/Zip:

Home Phone: '

Work Phone: '


E-mail: }

Appointee will represent the Third District on this commission.

Position was formerly held by: Julia Lara

Check box only if this appointment is filling an unexpired vacancy.

Third District Supervisor: Joan Hartmann

Signed by: 

COB Information Verification

- Letter of Resignation on file
- Vacancy Notice on file

Term:

_____ years

Beginning date _____

Ending date _____

Profile

Heather

First Name

Moselle

Last Name

|

Email Address

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Solvang

City

CA

State

Postal Code

Indicate Supervisor Who Will Receive a Copy of your Application *

Third District - Joan Hartmann

Mobile: (

Primary Phone

Mobile: (

Alternate Phone

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Behavioral Wellness Commission : Submitted

Jenna Ross

Reference 1 Name

Reference 1 Address

Reference 1 Telephone

Military Spouse; MS in Public
Health Administration

Reference 1 Occupation

Nicole O'Brien

Reference 2 Name

Reference 2 Address

Reference 2 Telephone

Risk Mitigation & Audit Analyst

Reference 2 Occupation

Reference 3 Name

Reference 3 Address

Reference 3 Telephone

Reference 3 Occupation

If you are now, or have ever been employed by the County of Santa Barbara, please list the department in which you worked, your title, and the dates you were employed.

N/A

Interests & Experiences

Please explain why you are interested in serving, and what experience you bring to the Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

I am interested in contributing to the community of Santa Barbara County by providing information on Veteran's issues, Mental Health Awareness and Substance Abuse Awareness.

Give any information explaining qualifications, experience, training, education, volunteer activities, community organization memberships, or personal interests that bear on your application for the above Board, Commission or Committee. Attach additional documentation as necessary.

See Resume attached.

[Mental Health Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Please attach any additional documents here

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Female

(

Date of Birth

Education Completed:

Currently a graduate student in a MS in Clinical Mental Health program; completed BS in Korean Language and Intelligence Operations.

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that upon submission of this application all information provided is a matter of public record, and is subject to disclosure.

I Agree *

Heather Moselle

WWW.LINKEDIN.COM/IN/HEATHERMOSELLE

PROFILE:

Dedicated, creative and passionate mental health advocate with research, community and teaching experience. Flexible team player with expertise in:

- Addiction, Recovery & Resiliency
- Crisis Intervention & Support
- Unique Needs of Trauma Populations
- Military & Family Culture
- Veterans' Issues
- Diversity & Multiculturalism

EDUCATION:

Master of Science (MS) in Clinical Mental Health Counseling, Graduation expected April 2021, Capella University, Minneapolis, MN

Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Korean Language & Intelligence Operations, June 2013, Wayland Baptist University, Plainview, TX

Associate of Arts (AA) in Korean Language Studies, June 2011, Defense Language Institute, Monterey, CA

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Yoga Instructor, Peak Health & Wellness Center, Great Falls, MT
August 2016- February 2017

- Instructed a variety of group classes at numerous levels
- CPR and Active-Shooter Training
- Trauma-informed Certification

Airborne Cryptologic Linguist, United States Air Force, Tucson, AZ
August 2006-September 2011

- International Cultural Immersion
- Signals Proficiency Training Manager
- Expeditionary Experience OIF and OEF; Air Medal Recipient
- Aircraft and Simulator Operations in Military Environment
- Data Analysis and Dissemination

Senior Volunteer Recruitment Coordinator, MDA (Muscular Dystrophy Association), Baltimore, MD

June 2004-June 2006

- Community/Client Education and Connection
- Client Satisfaction and Retention
- Administration and Coordination
- MDA Camp Counselor for Child with a Disability

OTHER EXPERIENCE:

- **Coordinator:** Chairperson for 12-step Meditation and Recovery Meetings
- **Volunteer:** Crisis Text Line Counselor- Level IV; 30-hours of Crisis Intervention Training

SPECIAL SKILLS:

Honorably Discharged Veteran; Previous High-level Clearance

Languages: Native English speaker, Korean language abilities

Computers: Proficient in Microsoft Office, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, and Outlook